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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ‘ | : :

JonatAN &R0, .o
-afkfa“Chronos” o

including by computer, contrary to Title 18, United States Code, Section 2251(a).

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2251(e)
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. CQUKT TWQ i
(Possession of Child. Pornography)

On or about April 15, 201 5,»-1n:-_gSomerset County, in the District of
New Jersey, and elsewhere, the defendant,

JONATHAN SOTO,
a/k/a “Chronos

did knowingly possess material that contamed at least three unages of child

pornography, as defined in Tltle 18 Umted States Code, Sectlon 2256(8) whlc-' i

1rnages had been maﬂed sh1pped and transported usmg any means and facility

of mterstate and forelgn commerce and in and affectmg int state and forel

commerce by any means mcludmg by computer andk'}whlch were produced"
usmg matenals that had been maﬂed shlpped and transported in and affectmgf 2
interstate and forelgn commerce by any means, mcludmg by computer

In violation of Title 18, Umted States Code, Sectxon 2252A(a)(5)(B)

- and. Sectlon 2.
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FORFEITURE ALLEGATIONS |
1. The allegations contained in Counts One and Two of thlS
Indictr.nent are hereby realleged and. incorporated by reference for the purpose of -
alleging forfeiture pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 2253(a).

2. Upon conviction of one or both of the offenses set forth in

Counts One and Two of this Indictment, the defendant,

JONATHAN SOTO,
) a/ k/ a “Chronos,

~ shall fOI‘fClt to the Umted States of Amenca o |

A Any- v1sua1 deplctlon descrlbed in Tltle 18 Umted States*

Code, Sections 2251, 2251A, 2252, or .-22_52A, or any book, magazine, periodic

fi-lm videotape, or other matter which contains any such visual depiction whiéh___

was produced transported malled shlpped or recelved in v1olat10n of Title 18

Unlted States Code, Chapter 1 10 .

b. Any property, real or personal, constituting or traceable t

gross profits or other proceeds: obtained from such offenses, and

c. Any property, real or personal used or 1ntended to be used to -

commit(or to promote the commission of such offenses. | E

3. If any of the property described above, as a result of any act or

omission of the defendént:

a. cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence;

b.  has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third .. -

party;
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c. has béen placed beyond the jurisdiction of the court;
d.  has been s‘iuﬁs‘tanti—al;ly:di:n‘i.iﬁifshed in value; or
e. has been commingled with other prop’eftY' ‘which cannot b‘e.
divided without difficulty,
the United States of America shall be -ehtiﬂed»:i_:-é'{forfeiture of §ﬁl__:>$titute' property

pursuant to Title 21, United. StatesCode, Secti
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